

FRASER RIVER MIDDLE SCHOOL
Parent Advisory Council (PAC) Meeting
Fraser River Middle School

General Meeting – May 13, 2019

AGENDA		Action
1. Call to Order	Territorial Acknowledgement and Welcome <i>New Westminster Schools recognizes and acknowledges the Qayqayt First Nation, as well as all Coast Salish peoples, on whose traditional and unceded territories we live, we learn, we play and we do our work.</i>	
2. Attendance		Claudia, Jaime, Krista, Gina, Tanya
3. Approve Agenda	Additions/deletions to the agenda	Claudia motioned, seconded Jaime - approved
4. Guest Speaker(s)		n/a
5. Pass previous minutes	April 2019	Motioned by Jaime, seconded Gina - approved
6. Principal's Report		<p>Debbie Jones – delivered by Tanya Draft Calendar for next year – small changes - hour long blocks, recess 9:55am, lunch 12:10. Band grades 7 & 8 is before school.</p> <p>May 29 – Jordon Buna – addressing the school – was a gang member and now has turned his life around and speaks to kids about it.</p> <p>Fees – optional – planners \$6-10, school supplies \$40 ish. Year book \$25-40 Band practice book \$10-15, band rental \$10-\$40. Grade 8 athletic fee per sport \$25 Locks - \$6.</p> <p>PAC gave \$100 per club and \$800 towards outdoor equipment – they purchased - 1 volleyball net, 4 spike ball nets (one per pod) 3 volleyballs, 2 pumps. (\$1800 total)</p> <p>Grade 8 camp June 19-21st.</p>
7. Treasurer's Report		Jaime – all good
8. NW Youth Services	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Monthly update 	<p>Angelene Youth week – really successful – youth awards – this year they had 40 really great nominations. 7 awards in total – 6 youth awards – 1 appointed (youth service ambassador) and one adult (for someone awesome). All middle school nominees (6) were from Glenbrook. 80 in attendance, including VIPS. Queensborough event – BBQ</p>

		<p>3 on 3 tournament at our school – 16 teams – great turnout – police don't play but they pay for it. T-shirts - New West Classic.</p> <p>Youth pop up café (at the youth centre) talking to them about stuff they want to talk about, stickies in a hat with topics to talk about.</p> <p>Last day was a wrap up event – BBQ – it was great.</p> <p>Youth week is growing and overall was excellent.</p>
9. DPAC Report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • 	<p>Allison – away</p> <p>DPAC May 14 – open to all pac members QE Elementary School. Speaker Karen Jantzen – Empowering Health – Balance Wheel.</p>
10. Fundraising/ Grants	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Spirit Wear <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Have orders for parents during grade 5 walk through? ○ Sell where? How? at band concert? • Raffle Items <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Timeline of raffle ○ Cost of tickets ○ Cover page to outline raffle ○ Strategy for getting them to sell? • Pass the torch – Purdy's 	<p>Jaime / Gina</p> <p>Waiting for an update re spirit wear</p> <p>Grade 5 walk through June 4th - we want flyer and order form for classes. We are doing school cash to do the payment. Band concert as well.</p> <p>Deadline for flyer and have the info for Lena ready to go for May 27.</p> <p>Raffle</p> <p>Tim Hortons, Purdy's, visa gift card, tablets</p> <p>Claudia will send out a notice to parents. We have to have a time line for the gaming license. Hoping June 3-19 – if we have to do 2 weeks, Jun 5-19. Do it over band concert to have parents involved.</p> <p>Claudia will check in with the office to see if the office will do it.</p> <p>Cost - \$1 per ticket.</p> <p>Gina motioned for an Ice cream party – frozen treat for the winning classroom.</p> <p>Jaime will contact Coleen about the gaming grants.</p> <p>Krista – Purdy's has been calling and emailing about Christmas – we will have pamphlets sent to the school.</p>
11. Community Building	<p>Sports Day</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Who can help? • Hot dogs, buns, cookies, fruit, condiments, and juice? • Money for freezies? Buy in advance to freeze <p>Band Concert</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> ○ Cookies and juice? 	<p>June 14 10-2</p> <p>487 – 537 with teachers</p> <p>Gina, Claudia, Jaime</p> <p>Claudia will do Costco run</p> <p>Claudia will bring BBQ</p> <p>Angelene will check into freezies, juice boxes and hot dogs</p> <p>Claudia will ask her connection for fruit</p> <p>MacGavins for buns – Claudia will get the numbers</p> <p>Costco cookies and coffee – Claudia & Gina</p>

		Claudia will get cookies or tell Gina to.
12. Student Service	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Service project updates / plan for next year 	
13. Teacher Appreciation	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Email request for parents to bring in treats for a week in May 	Claudia will send it out for treats the week of May 27 th
14. Communication		Grad info: June 27 th begins at 9am, ends at 10am – 2 people max, photos outside after. Parents can help set up for the grad lunch, it is \$13 per kid, there is a dance after lunch.
15. Miscellaneous	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Next year – PAC dates and promoting AGM 	September meet and greet – first week of School – pastries and coffee 3-7.
16. Next Meeting	June 3, 2019 – 7pm	
17. Adjournment		8:20pm